Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, May 27, 2025 - 6:00 pm
Via Microsoft Teams

I. Call to Order Shanetta Keel — Chair

II. Agenda Approval Page
lil. Sign-In/Attendance/Introductions
IV. Action — Recommendation for Review & Approval

A. Board Activity

i) Board Meeting Minutes — March 25, 2025 2
ii) Executive Committee Minutes — April 22, 2025 6
iii)) Board Member Seating: Akhenaton Thomas, City of

Tallahassee

B. Financial Report Keith Dean 19

Narrative

Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide
Balance Sheet

Revenue & Expenditures — major programs
Head Start Non Federal Share Match

Head Start Credit Card Activity

C. Board Member Conversation — what's on your mind? Shanetta Keel
V. Chief Executive Officer's Report Tim Center 41
VIli. Chief Operating Officer's Report Nina Self 42

* Program Updates
VIIl. Chair's Report

IX. Adjournment

Next Board of Directors Meeting 07/22/2025 — 6:00 pm —Microsoft Teams Video
Next Executive Committee Meeting 06/24/2025 - 5:30 pm — Microsoft Teams Video

308 Office Plaza Drive = Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 & 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS )

for HUMAN SERVICES
Woice for Human Serwces

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
March 25, 2025

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:

Shanetta Keel, Chair Tim Center

John Grant, Vice-Chair Nina Seif

Allen Jones Keith Beam

Quince Messersmith Margaret Watson

Carmen Connor Darrel James

Melissa Miller Venita Treadwell
Eugene Morris

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

ACTION ITEMS

Approval of Minutes

The Chair entertained a motion to approve the minutes of January 28, 2025. Mr. Jones moved approval of
the minutes. Ms. Messersmith seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

The Executive Committee Minutes of February 25, 2025, are being presented to the Board for review.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Mr. Dean, Chief Financial Officer, presented the financial reports for the month ending January 31, 2025.
He reviewed the financial reports showing revenues, expenses, and net income. The financial report was
accepted.

The Chair entertained a motion to accept the Financial Reports. Ms. Messersmith moved to accept the
Financial Reports. Ms. Conner seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Audit RFP Recommendation and Selection of An Auditing Firm

Audit RFP Recommendation

Mr. Dean, Chief Financial Officer, presented the Audit RFP for CPA firms for FYE September 30, 2024,
2025, & 2026. Our previous auditor, Thomas Howell Ferguson, P.A., canceled the contract for Department
of Commerce to audit recipients of their funding which was a conflict of interest for our Agency. The Agency
faced challenges with getting response from accounting firms for the audit propesal. Three firms were
considered: Fipfli LLP, James Moore & Co, P.L., Saltmarsh, Cleveland & Gund, CPA and Consultants.
There was discussion on each of the proposals submitted.

The Chair asked how the ratings were created and who reviewed the proposals? Mr. Dean stated that he
reviewed the proposals and completed the scoring. Mr. Dean made the recommendation to the Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) for presentation to the Board.



The Chair questioned which the local firms were. Firms across the state and southeast region. Mr. Dean
recommended James Moore & Co, P.L. (Tallahassee} as the auditing firm.

The Chair entertained a motion to accept the recommendation from the Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Grant
made a motion to accept the recommendation from the Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Messersmith seconded
the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Head Start Grant Application and Enroliment Reduction

Head Start Grant

The Head Start grant, a five-year grant with HHS, will be due April 1, 2025, for $4.2M, a 20% increase from
the grant five years ago. The grant period is October 1% through September 30%. The grant application is
necessary to continue operations with current Centers and staff. Mr. Center asked the Board to approve
the five-year grant due April 1, 2025.

The Chair entertained a motion to submit the Head Start five-year grant. Mr. Grant moved approval to
submit the five-year grant. Ms. Miller seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Head Start— Enroliment Reduction

The Head Start Enrollment Reduction Act allows for meeting new performance standards without additional
funds from HHS. Our current enroliment slots are 378. The proposal to reduce by 37 slots would include
classrooms of 17 and 20 students. This would allow for about $407,000 reallocation of funds for staffing
and service enhancements.

The Chair entertained a motion to enroliment reduction. Ms. Messersmith moved approval to submit the
enroliment reduction. Mr. Grant seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

CEO REPORT

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), presented the report for the month of March 2025. Our previous auditor,
Thomas Howell Ferguson, P.A., canceled the contract due to a conflict of interest after taking a contract
with the Florida Department of Commerce. We received notice that prompted us to issue an RFP for a new
Auditor.

The elevator renovation is completed, incorporating a new mandated safety feature for all elevators.
Staff Morale and Leadership

Management conducted an updated survey of staff following up on a survey conducted by United Partners
for Human Services two years ago. The UPHS survey highlighted areas of concern for staff and presented
opportunities for improvement. The updated survey results showed improvements, but also indicate that
further development in staff morale, leadership and communication was necessary. HR is seeking a
facilitator(s) for team building and management coaching. The goal is to engage in activities to build
camaraderie to improve team dynamics and performance.



Beer Festival Fundraiser
United Partners for Human Services hosts an annual beer festival in August. While our Agency does not
host fundraising events, we are participating in this festival as a way to generate support for our programs.

We will promote the event on our website and Facebook page. When you purchase tickets using our promo
code "CACAA”", the Agency will receive credit for those sales. Following the event, we receive a check for
the proceeds, which are provided as unrestricted funds—allowing us the flexibility to support a variety of
organizational activities.

We encourage everyone to participate and share the event with friends and family. Your involvement helps
strengthen our mission and impact in the community.

Challenges Faced in the Monitoring Process by Florida Commerce

An HHS monitoring report of DEQ (now The Florida Department of Commerce) revealed that the state was
not monitoring their subgrantees (Community Action Programs) properly. This review revealed that the
Department was not adequately overseeing the LIHEAP program or its implementation processes.
FloridaCommerce contracted with Thomas Howell Ferguson to complete a financial monitoring of all CAPs.
The Agency has been under monitoring for about seven weeks now.

New Vendor Promise for Service Delivery

The Department of Commerce has entered into a new contract with a vendor to offer a statewide portal for
LIHEAP clients to submit applications for assistance and offer a statewide central intake process. Promise,
a for-profit company, will manage the online portal for LIHEAP. This contract has alarmed some CAP
agency leadership about the future role of community action agencies. As we continue to assess the
impacts of this change, informational videos about Promise and its role will be shared with Board members
for further understanding.

COO Report

The Chief Operating Officer (COO) presented the Summary of Programs for the month of March 2025.
The contractual agreement with SHAH for data management for LIHEAP will end effective April 1, 2025.
Promise Case Management System will replace SHAH.

CSBG Update

FloridaCommerce reviewed the CSBG Organizational Standards submitted in December. We are pleased
to share that our agency has met all required standards for the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2025
Organizational Standards assessment.

This achievement reflects our ongoing commitment to operational excellence, compliance, and
accountability in delivering services to our community.



Weatherization Update

The U.S Department of Energy halted spending on Weatherization infrastructure funds allocated for FY
24/25. This includes the Infrastructure for eight-county areas and the ten-county areas for the Suwannee
region. It is unclear at this time if this issue will be resolved before the fiscal year ends.

The Family Support Services Department is currently going through a transition. Several team members
have moved on, and three staff persons have been employed less than a year. We are actively assessing
the program and look forward to continued improvements in the months ahead.

Head Start Staffing Waivers

Our HHS Program Specialist share with Mr. James, Head Start Director, that Teacher and Teacher
Assistants needing temporary staffing waivers will require Board approval. We have four Head Start Center
staff that need waivers. Lawanda Jones (AS); Latonyia Johnson (CDA); Tawana Rollins (CDA); Mary Vause
{AS).

The Chair entertained a motion to approve the waivers for four teachers. Ms. Messersmith moved approval
for the waivers for four teachers. Mr. Jones seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

CHAIR’S REPORT
The Chair will email material from the Conference she attended on behalf of the Board.

The meeting adjourned at 7:28 PM.

Chair Date



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Executive Committee

Meeting Minutes
April 22, 2025
Members in Attendance CACAA Staff:
Shanetta Keel, Chair Tim Center
John Grant, Vice-Chair Nina Self
Melissa Miller Keith Dean
Margaret Watson

The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

The Chair entertained a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Grant moved approval of the agenda. Ms. Miller
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of past minutes

The Board reviewed and approved the Executive Committee Minutes of February 28, 2025. Ms. Miller
moved approval of the minutes. Mr. Grant, seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Mr. Dean, Chief Financial Officer, presented the financial reports for the month ending February 28, 2025.
He reviewed the financial reports showing revenues, expenses, and net income. The financial reports were
accepted.

Ms. Miller moved approval of the Financial Reports. Mr. Grant seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously approved.

Rent and Utility Costs

Ms. Miller inquired about rent exceeding the budget. It was explained that the overage is due to a refund
required from prior audit findings. However, it is expected to balance out with additional funds from the
extended-day program. Additionally, utility costs at the Mabry Head Start Center have increased due to
after-hours operation of the child care facility.

The Chair entertained a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Grant moved approval of the agenda. Ms. Miller
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.
CEO REPORT

Mr. Center presented the CEO Report for the month April 2025, addressing the most current issues facing
the Agency.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNIITED PARTNERS .’

Way £ 372 frHUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Bl

g Bend



Proposed Federal Budget Cuts

The President’s proposed budget is projected to eliminate LIHEAP and Head Start programs nationally,
There was discussion on the potential changes in federal funding, particularly concerning the Head Start
program and LIHEAP, and their impacts on the organization. The issue facing the agency is the need for
strategic planning to address potential reductions.

The continuing resolution passed in March may expire before the new budget year of October 1. Worst
case scenario is Congress to act on the budget changes proposed by the President. The National Community
Action Foundation is helping to marshal all community action resources nationwide. Mr. Grant noted that
the state could move quickly, within a period of three months.

Post-spring break, an agency-wide meeting shared with Head Start Managers and line staff answers to
questions that their teams expressed concern about job security if budget cuts occur.

The Head Start grant application is scheduled for submission to HHS by July 1%,

Strategic Plalining
A strategic planning session is being scheduled, including Board participation for early June. The Strategic
Plan will help update the organization’s CSBG Organizational Standards.

Board Recruitment and Continuity

The Agency continues efforts to recruit new Board members to maintain tripartite compliance. The Agency
has struggled with a lack of diligence in recruiting new members. Board members asked how can the Board
assist with recruiting Board members? Recruiting efforts may be affected due to past litigation with the
funder and proposed elimination of departmental programs. Ms. Messersmith’s term will conclude, and
efforts are underway to secure representation from the Wakulla Commission.

Staff Morale and Professional Development

An RFP for team building and professional development coaching was issued and posted on the Agency’s
website. Employee survey results indicated areas of improvement including workplace morale. New
initiatives, including a concession stand at the main office, have been positively received.

Audit and Monitoring Updates
The Audit Engagement Letter has been signed with James Moore LLC. The Board approved at the last
Board meeting.

The Agency anticipates the fiscal monitoring report for LIHEAP, CSBG and Weatherization programs from
Florida Commerce.

Board Chair’s Report
Meeting adjourned at 6:17 P.M.

Chair Date



NAACP General Membership Committee Meeting
Gadsden County Branch, #5149
Gadsden County Senior Bldg., 79 LeSalle Leffall Drive, Quincy, FL 32351
April 21, 2025, 6pm

Agenda Minutes

Call to Order 6:05pm, by President Allen Jones
Presiding, Vice President Carolyn Francis
Invocation Elder Donnie Young

The Nomination of Allen Jones, returning to serve on behalf of the Gadsden
County NAACP Branch, #5149, with the Capital Area Community Action
Agency for three (3) years, presented to the General Membership by Tim
Center, Director of the Agency.

Action Item: Upon a motion by Carolyn Francis and seconded by Sarah
Figgers and others, Allen Jones has been nominated to serve three (3) years
with the Capital Area Community Action Agency, with nc opposes.

Q&A Session as well.

Attendance

Benita Griffin, Cedrick Akins, Shane Bozman, Tonji Wiggins-McGriff, Heather
Shaw, Pamela Reid, Carma Jacobs, Hazel Riley, Carlin Towels, Sr., Barbara
Walker, Tim Center, Kalia Jones, Donnie Washington, Sarah Figgers, Trinity
Burgess, Lolanda Kindrix-Woods, James L. Woods, Delouis Williams, Jason
& Crystal Hunter, Earlean Taylor-Ealey, Carolyn Francis, Allen Jones

Excused Absences: l
Sam & Paula Palmer, Robin Watkins, Vicki Muse-Johnson

Guest(s):

Tim Center, Director of the Agency
Capital Area Community Action Agency
Gregory Downing

Quorum established.



Approval of the Agenda: May 19, 2025
Approval of the last Meeting Minutes: April 21, 2025

Secretary Report: Shane Bozman

Spring Quarterly Training Approval by the Executive Committee Board
Shane Bozman, Crystal & Jason Hunter and Earlean Taylor-Ealey

The Branch would pay for the following: Registration, Hotel & $50.00 gas for
two (2) vehicles.

Spring Quarterly Webinar
Per Yvette, in person training because they are trying to work out the
technical logistics but not sure it will be available online due to the type of
training being conducted.

Main focus is to clean up the membership portal.
Reminding the President & Treasurer of their training to get their credentials.
o Action Item: Upon a motion by Allen Jones and seconded by Benita
Griffin, the Secretary report is accepted.

Treasurer Report: Benita Griffin
Balance: $4,566.45
Bonding Officer's (President, Secretary & Treasurer) waiting on
information.
Update on On-Line Banking has access.
» Action ltem: Upon a motion by Earlean Taylor-Ealey and seconded by
Allen Jones, the Treasurer report is accepted.

President’'s Report: Allen Jones
¢ Branch Membership Dues: $100.00

Asked all members to pay. You can pay any amount until its paid in
full.

Wants to meet with the Chairperson of each committee at one time.
Will get with the secretary to set up a date.

Committee Reports: (3 minutes, please)
¢ Civic Engagement:
Vice Chair Robin Watkins — Excused absent



Economic Development: Benita Griffin
No report, but her committee has been established. Will setup a date

to meet.

Economic and Climate Justice: Crystal Hunter
No update, have a meeting on Tuesday, April 23. Also, will be
teaching a class at the Florida State Conference in Orlando, Fl.

Education: Carolyn Francis

Hot topic is SAFETY. (If you see something, say something it may save
a life)

The Gadsden County School System showed support by wearing FSU
colors.

Praying for the students for their end of the year testing.

Florida Senate passed bill (SB 166), reducing requirement for high
school diploma & the bill would change in requirements for third-grade
students to be promoted to fourth grade. It would expand what are
known as “good cause exemptions” for students who do not meet a
test requirement.

Senator Corey Simon Progress Monitoring

This system gives educators years to evaluate students, as opposed
to relying on individual tests to determine whether they should get
diplomas. He said progress monitoring provides accountability.

Finance Committee: Benita Griffin

Verbal report submitted, included in Treasurer’'s Report
Has a committee, will schedule a meeting.

Fiscal year begins on Jan. 1, end Dec. 31

Legal Redress: Omitted
Sam Palmer, excused absent

Freedom Fund: Tonji Wiggins-McGriff

Has her committee and scheduled to meet on the following dates at
the Bill McGill library in Quincy, FI

Tuesday, April 29 & Tuesday, May 13

Membership: Shane Bozman

10



Main focus is to clean up the membership portal.

'"Total Membership, per the portal:

90, this count does not include the 40 that are pending

1 youth joined thru the Web (March 2025)

1 adult joined thru the Web (April 2025)

Received the balance for life subscribers and working with National
with the portal.

Persons with two and three membership numbers has been
combined.

Need members to set up a meeting, committee was established on
this day. Chair will contact persons with a meeting date.

Tonji Wiggins-McGriff made suggestions, to have someone go to the
Havana Mega Reunion to try and get members.

Sarah Figgers, suggestion that we advertise in the newspapers of
Gadsden County.

Old/Unfinished Business
o Certificate of Tax Exemption Status: Shane Bozman

Was advised by the Department of Revenue that the Branch was
denied for a 501 (c¢) (3) because we are subordinate to the National
because it's a 501 (c) (4). Currently Branch members are looking into
this and will have an answer for the next general business meeting.
We will not to go back and amended our Articles to say, Gadsden
County NAACP Branch and not incorporated.
Referred to Articles Organizational Structure, as no branch can be
incorporated.

» Bonding Officer’s (President, Secretary & Treasurer): Benita Griffin
o Update on On-Line Banking: Benita Griffin

Update given in the treasurer's report.
e Continuation of appointing Committee Chairperson’s: Allen Jones

New Business
¢ Handling of receipts and monies
According to Bylaws, Article VII, Duties of Officers of Units, page 37
it is the secretary duties to give receipts for all membership fees
-received and to transmit such fees to the NAACP Unit Treasurer:



* Volunteers needed for the Annual Community Health Day
Apr. 26, 2025 @ Elizabeth AME Church, Chatt., Fi
Shane Bozman advised that she will be in training in Orlando, Fl., and
want be able to attend and stated that she will bring everything to
those that volunteered. Asked for volunteers, no one volunteered at
that time.

e Education: Heather Shaw is the new chairman, Carolyn Francis
removed herself.

e Civic Engagement: Open
Robin Watkins stepped down to Chair another committee.

» Housing: Robin Watkins will chair.

« Bylaws Committee: Benita Griffin
Meet April 6, 2025, in the conference of the property appraiser's
office. We have begun to work on the bylaws to fit our branch.
Meet again May 4, 2025.

Other Concerns/Matters
Asking members to stand up to talk when they have floor so others can
hear them.

Readable membership applications. Shane Bozman mentioned that the
branch can order 500 for $25.00 from National.

Branch business cards tc include the date, time and place of our meetings
on the back.

Shane Bozman mentioned that on the last membership drive that she had
ali of that setup and when she picked everything up the information was not
was not returned. She thought that Sarah Figgers had gotten that
information for the next membership drive.

Branch brochures/pamphlets with the theme: We want Go Back, Standing
with our boots on the Ground.

Prayer and Adjournment, Bishop Carlin Towels, Sr.

12



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board of Directors
Prospect Questionnaire

Please complete the following information for consideration by the Nominating
Committee for the Board of Directors.

Name Akhenaton Thomas

Organization City of Tallahassee

Position Title
Aide

Address 300 5 Adams Street

State Zip

Clty  Talahassee. FL. 32301

Phone g5 891-8240. Cell 850 694-0112 Fax

Email

Akhenaton.Thomas@talgov.com

Website
_www.talgov.com

Why do you want to serve on the Capital Area Community Action Agency Board of Directors?

I want to serve on the board because | am deeply committed to advancing equity, economic
mobility, and educational opportunity for underserved communities. With a background in
public service, education, and grassroots engagement, I’'m committed to helping families not
just survive but thrive. Capital Area’s work supporting over 20,000 residents through energy
assistance, early education, and self sufficiency programs aligns with my passion for building
equitable, sustainable communities. I'm eager to help strengthen partnerships, advocate for
resources, and support strategic growth that makes a lasting impact across the region.

Please return this completed form with a signed Agreement and signed Conflict of
Interest Policy. Please also include a bio or resume and head shot (photograph) with
your packet. Thank you.

309 Office Plaza Drive p Tallahassee, Florida @ 32301 g 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS ’

ﬁfHUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Mission
Provide a comprehensive, seamless system of services and resources o reduce
the detrimental effects of poverty, empower low-income citizens with skills and
motivation to become self-sufficient, and improve the overall quality of their lives,
and our community.

Poverty
The state of lacking a certain amount of material possessions or money.

Board Member Agreement
Activity
@ 1 will commit to attend and actively participate in Board meetings.
[ 1 will serve on one Committee or Project each year.
@ 1 will attend special events hosted or co-sponsored by the Agency.

Advocacy

@ 1 will learn and promote the mission, vision and values of the Agency to
colleagues, clients and individuals and organizations with whom | work.

B 1 will speak and appear on behalf of the Agency before community groups and
at functions when asked by the Chairman or Director.

[ 1agree to work with the Executive Director to identify new opportunities to
promote the organization and its mission.

Development

[ 1 will make a meaningful contribution annually to the Agency.
@ [ will help identify and secure one new partner annually.

Mutual Benefit

[ The Agency will work to keep you informed and involved in activities
throughout the state.

[l The Agency wili promote you and its Partners through its enterprises and

events.
AKHERSRIR AR Mafidiness % @/-\
rev

Name Date = Signatu

" < 309 Office Plaza Drive @ Tallahassee, Florida 5 32301 5 850.222.2043
United www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
Way £ prHUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend

14



Akhenaton Thomas, originally from Detroit, MI, embarked on
his journey in Tallahassee, FL in 2006 as he began his college
career at Tallahassee State College. Qutside of his immediate
family, he joins an esteemed list of FAMU and FSU graduates.
Notably, he furthered his education at Florida State University.
Here, he secured a bachelor's degree in Political Science, a
Master's in Public Administration, and a Master's certification
in Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

Professionally, Akhenaton's path has been both dynamic and
impactful. He found himself in the corridors of influence,
beginning with his tenure in the Office of the City Manager
under the guidance of Anita Favors. Subsequently, he played

N S pivotal roles within two Mayoral Administrations as the
Administrative Coordinator. An outstanding accomplishment under his belt was
spearheading the 1000 Mentor's Initiative. In particular, he was selected as the
representative in Tallahassee for the My Brother’s Keeper initiative during President
Obama’s tenure, showcasing his commitment to community advancement. Currently, he
serves as the aide to City Commissioner Curtis Richardson.

Also during his civic engagement he served as the Chair of the Education and Youth
Committee for the Council on Gun Violence and has been apart of strategic research and
implementation of programs to mitigate Gun Violence in the City of Tallahassee,
including most recently the Planning Committee for the Council on the Status of Men and
Boys.

Beyond his professional career in politics, Akhenaton invests his time in public speaking,
focusing on themes like Black History, Leadership, and Personal Development, currently
he further these efforts by serving as an adjunct professor at Florida A&M University,
teaching History and Government. Notably, his affiliations include Omega Psi Phi
Fraternity Inc. and Associate Executive Director of the Omega Lamplighters. Other
affiliations include Past President of the Tallahassee National Pan Hellenic Council,
Board member for Choose Tallahassee



Akhenaton Thomas

1445 Melvin Street M: 313 580.2955
Tallahassee, FL 32301 E: Akhenaton.Thomas@gmail.com
WORK EXPERIENCE:

Omega Lamplighters April 2024 — Present

Assistant Executive Director

Supervises staff to ensure compliance with providing mentorship to approximately 200 young
boys from grades 3-12%,

Oversees scheduling of activities that create and empower young men to become responsible
citizens in their community through Leadership, Academics, Maturity, and Perseverance.
Ensures that the administrative staff remains compliant with satisfying grant requirements.
Led monthly program oversight meetings to review staff reports and contractor-led youth
activities, ensuring all programming remained mission-aligned, intellectually engaging, and
outcomes-focused.

Maintains varjous aspects of day-to-day operations for the office and keeps the Commissioner
informed of current issues in the community and among staff,

Spearheaded the development and implementation of strategic initiatives in collaboration with
the Executive Director, resulting in measurable improvements in youth development outcomes
across leadership, community service, and life skills programs.

City Commission Curtis Richardson January 2017 — Present

Aide

Supervises intems and creates internship curriculum annually to promote professional development
and increase education in relation to City of Tallahassee policies and services.

Research, analyzes, and briefs the Commissioner on complex and lengthy issues and maintains
finances in relation to our office to ensure compliance.

Maintains the calendar and coordinates the schedule for meetings with staff, citizens, and public
events.

Prepares remarks for various speaking engagements, and other correspondence for the
Commissioner’s signature.

Maintains various aspects of day-to-day operations for the office and keeps the Commissioner
informed of current issues in the community and among staff,

Reviews, routes, and/or responds to correspondences and other incoming documents.

Office of the Mayor & City Commission May 2014 — December 2016
Administrative Coordinator

Coordinator for Mayor Gillum’s 1000 Mentors initiative recruitment efforts and participated in
mentoring and counseling individuals interested in becoming effective mentors.

Recruited 700+ mentors to work with youth all throughout Tallahassee across several mentor based
organizations

Appointed My Brother’s Keeper Representative for Tallahassee under President Barack Obama’s
Initiative.

16



» Frontline staff for communications between City Commission office and constituents regarding
citizen complaints, concerns and request for information.

» Coordinates the preparation and presentation of proclamations, keys to the city, and ceremonial
events for the Mayor and City Commission.

¢ Drafis and types correspondences on behalf of the Mayor for outreach to various organizations,
citizens, and staff.

¢ Coordinates with Mayoral Interns graduates/high school students to facilitate strategic plans to
organize events, and finalize programs, workshops, and community meetings.

* Payroll Timekeeper responsible for reviewing time sheets, work charts, and other information to
detect and reconcile possible discrepancies.

Office of Budget and Policy — Tallahassee, FL January 2013 — November 2013
Intern

* Responsible for research of new legislation from the state government. Attend legislative session
and update budget department accordingly on new laws affecting our policies.
Knowledge of regulations, laws, policies, methods and best practices for establishing budgets.
Monitor performance measures through data analysis within relevant departments to ensure that
they stay within allocated budget parameters and/or find solutions to reoccurring issues.

¢ Coordinates annual community-wide budget workshops and other activities to educate citizens on
the revenues and expenditures of city tax dollars and services.

* Monitor budgetary accounts for various departments as well as make recommendations in areas to
create revenue, lessen expenditures and protect excessive spending within departments.

Starmetro Transit — Tallahassee, FL January 2012 ~ May 2014
Customer Service Specialist

* Implemented new customer service policies to improve patrons experience. Monitored customer
interaction with staff on a weekly basis through field investigations and encouraged a higher

standard of service.

» Created and enforced expeditious guidelines to amicably respond to complaints of dissatisfied
customers.

¢ Participated in the language and functionality of different contracts and grants from outside
vendors.

* Developed trainings for staff and supervisors on best practices for displaying excellent customer
service and leadership qualities.

City Manager’s Office - Tallahassee, FL January 2011- January 2012
Intern for Anita Favors Thompson

Updated and improved the phone script for the automated message system at City Hall.
Participated in outreach programs to help establish and maintain relationships between the internal
staff and citizens.

® Provided assistance in programs developed to improve community involvement with the
discouragement of youth violence.

¢ Attended the annual executive budget hearing to gain knowledge on how various government
departments propose programs desired to be funded and gain insight on the city managers’ role.

* Updated and maintained accurate contact information on behalf of the city manager for elected and
appointed officials.

17



» Attended meetings with executive team and leadership team to implement strategic planning to
develop and improve city services.

EDUCATION:

Florida State University- Tallahassee, Florida January 2009 - August 2011
B.S. in Political Science / Certificate in Public Administration

Minor African American Studies

Florida State University- Tallahassee, Florida January 2016 — December 2017
Master’s Degree in Public Administration

Master’s Certification Emergency Management & Homeland Security

SKILLS / INTERESTS:

Proficient in Microsoft Office (i.e. Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook) Govmax and Peoplesoft.
Certified in Grant Writing

Six Sigma Yellow Belt Certification- Sterling Council

FEMA Training I8-00700, IS-00800, 1S-00235, 1S-00240.b, IS-00120.a, IS-00100.b, 1S-00230.d
Past President National Pan Hellenic Council of Tallahassee

Omega Psi Phi Fraternity Inc.

Southside Revitalization Task Force Member (Formetly)

Council on Gun Violence, Education and Youth Chair (Formerly)

Choose Tallahassee, Board Member

Council on the Status of Men and Boys, Planning Committee Member

Campaign Manager, Curtis Richardson Campaign (Former)

Adjunct Professor, Florida Agricultural & Mechanical University

18



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Period Ending March 31, 2025
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of March 31, 2025, we have completed six months of the fiscal year and we would expect
the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 50% of the annual budget. At
month end, the Year fo Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 46% and 46% respectively
with excess of expenditures of $8,749.

Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match at March 31, 2025 was $614,774 of the $1,065,245 target.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations
The Agency-wide Stotement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by

budget line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
edach budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-fime insurance
payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there is a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or “over the budget benchmark”. “Cver budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. 1t may also
refer to unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently over what we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark” are nof incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was allocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2024-2025, more than half of all currently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and only one of the Agency'’s largest grants are on the
Agency's same fiscol year.

What this means is that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still @ good way fo judge overall performance such as total
revenues, total expenditures and net income/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the major programs’ statements instead for
individual line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Page | 1

19



Financial Statement Namrative
For the Period Ending March 31, 2025
Capital Area Communilty Action Agency

Adency Wide Variances

Unemployment - is over the benchmark budget but historicaliy this is a Q1 expense. As
employees reach the $7000 threshold for SUTA, this expense falls off and should stay
within budget for the year,

Life Insurance — is over the budget benchmark with higher than anticipated
participation and some prepaid expenses.

staff Screenings - is slightly over benchmark budget however we anticipate ending the
year within the annual budget.

Travel In Area - is over the benchmark budget with higher than forecasted costs. This
line item is projected to go over budget by $4000 for the year.

Program Supplies and Classroom Supplies- are over benchmark budget with a number
of purchases for the new year. We anticipate ending the year within the annual
budget.

Kitchen Supplies - are over budget with 2023.2024 expenses topping $20K. This budget
line will go over budget by $15 K based on current expenses.

Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper- is slightly over benchmark budget
however we anticipate ending the year within the annuai budget.

Contractural Services — Health/Disabilities - is over benchmark budget with an
dabundance of early year assessments. This budget line is forecast to go over budget
significantly based on current spending.

Rent / Space Cost - is slightly over benchmark budget however we anficipate ending
the year within the annual budget.

Utilities - is slightly over benchmark budget however we anficipate ending the year
within the annuai budget.

Generdl Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget with the 25%
deposit plus first month of annual insurance. Over the course of the year this line item
will level off with no expenses for the last couple of months of the year,
Communications —is over benchmark budget and projected to exceed budget by 50K
based on current spending.

Repadirs & Maintenance — Recurring - is over the benchmark budget and will probably
go over budget by $50,000 based on current spending.

Equipment Maintenance - is over budget benchmark with an addition of a large
support contract however we anficipate ending the year within the annual budget,
Technology - is over benchmark budget with a number of annual software expenses
being paid in October.

Dues & Subscriptions — are over benchmark budget with a number of these being
renewed during the first part of the year.

Special Events- is over benchmark budget but will be offset by an overage in Special
Events revenue.

Page | 2

1]



Financial Stafement Narrafive
For the Period Ending March 31, 2025
Capital Area Communily Action Agency

» Eguipment/Improvements {$5000 or more) — is over budget due to the complefion of

the Franklin Head start fire suppression system.

Raw Food - is over benchmark budget and is forecast to go over budget by 30K based
on current expenditures.

Bank Service Charges - are slightly over benchmark budget however we anticipate
ending the year within the annual budget.

CSBG Variances

Travel In Area - is currently over benchmark budget however we anticipate ending the
year within the annual budget.

Offices Supplies - is slightly over benchmark budget however we anticipate ending the
year within the annual budget.

Program Supplies - Is af budget since there are no funds budgeted for this line item.
Copies/Printing / Copier Maintenance — are over budget and forecast to go over by
$1000.

Rent / Space Rent —is slightly over benchmark budget however we anticipate ending
the year within the annval budget.

Utilities — are over the benchmark budget with higher than anficipated costs.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget with the 25%
deposit plus first month of annual insurance. Over the course of the year this line item
will level off with no expenses for the last couple of months of the year,
Communicafions - is over benchmark budget and projected to exceed budget based
on current spending.

Equipment Maintenance ~ is over benchmark budget and will go over budget by
$2,000 based on current spending.

Equipment Lease - is over benchmark budget and will go over budget by $4,000 based
on current spending.

Expendable Equipment ~is at budget since there are no funds budgeted for this line
item.

LIHEAP Variances

Generdl Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget with the 25%

deposit plus first month of annual insurance. Over the course of the year this line item
will level off with no expenses for the last couple of months of the year.

Page | 3

21



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Period Ending March 31, 2025
Capital Area Community Action Agency

» Equipment Maintenance - is over budget benchmark with an addition of a large
support contract however we anticipate ending the year within the annual budget,
» Adverfising - is over budget due to employment advertising.

WAP Variances

* Sdlaries & Wages / Fringe / Indirect - are all slightly over the benchmark budget and

may go over budget for the year.

» Travel - in Area - is currenfly over benchmark budget however we anficipate ending
the year within the annual budgef.

» Eaquipment Maintenance ~ is over budget benchmark with an addition of a large
supporf contract however we anticipate ending the year within the annual budget.

» Vehicle Expense - is slightly over benchmark budget however we anticipate ending the
year within the annual budget.

= Client Assistance - is currently over benchmark budget however we anticipate ending
the year within the annual budget.

Head Starl Variances

*» Stoff Screenings -are over benchmark budget and anticipated to go over budget for
the year due to a number of random tests,

« Iravelln Area - is over budget due to increased travel required in Franklin Co. and
Jefferson Co. This budget line is likely to go over budget by 5K.

+ Office Supplies - are over benchmark budget but consistent with historical spending.
This line item may go over budget by 5K based on current expenditures.

» Program Supplies and Classroom Supplies — are over benchmark budget primarily due

beginning of the year needs.

» Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper - is currently over benchmark
budgef however we anficipate ending the year within the annual budgel.

» Postage and Delivery Expense - is currently over benchmark budgef however we
anficipate ending the year within the annual budget.

» General Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget with the 25%
deposit plus first month of annual insurance. Over the course of the year this line item
will level off with no expenses for the last couple of months of the year.

« Communications - is over the benchmark budget and anticipated to go over budget
based on current spending.

Page | 4

22



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Period Ending March 31, 2025
Capital Area Community Action Agency

* Repairs & Maintenance — Recurring - is over the benchmark budget and anticipated to
go over budget based on current spending.

* Repairs and Maintenance —Nonrecurring - is over budget due to a large repair
expense.

» Equipment Maintenance- is over budget benchmark with an addition of a large
support confract however we anficipate ending the year with a $8,000 deficit.

* Equipment Lease —is over the budget benchmark and is anficipated to go over budget
by $2000 based on current spending.

» Equipment / Improvements {$5000 or more] - is at budget due to the completion of the
Franklin Head start fire suppression system.

¢ Meetings & Workshops - is over the benchmark budget with a number of meetings
during the first part of the year.

» Aqvisory / Board Member Expenses - is slightly over benchmark budget however we
anticipate ending the year within the annual budget.

» Advertising - is over budget with recent Indeed postings.

» Raw Food Cost - is over budget and forecast fo go over by $15K based on current
spending.

Page | 5

3



Capltal Area Community Action Agency
CACAA Statement of Revenues and Expendiures
For the 5ix Months Ending 3/31/2025

Total Budget
Total Budget Current Year Varlance -
50% - Original Actual Orlginal %
Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,260,978 2,358,386  [1,902,592) 55%
Government Confracts - STATE 4010 5,872,675 2,109,147  (3,763,528) 36%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 124,798 74,536 (50,262) 40%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 5,198 4,314 {882} 83%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 1,500 0] {1,500} 0%
Contributions 4200 2,000 24 (1.976) 1%
Contributicns- Restricted 210 29,000 36,384 7384 125%
Special Events 4300 2,000 0 {2.000) 0%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 4] 1.187 1.187 100%
Interest Income 4950 0 516 516 100%
Fringe Pool Revenue 4960 957,280 521,085 (4364,195) 54%
Indirect Pool Revenue 43970 802,789 412,625 {390.164) 51%
Other Revenue 4995 2,000 12,101 17,101 955%
Total Revenue 12,060,218 5,537,305  {6,522,913) 46%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 3,653,288 1.826,675 1,826,613 50%
Fringe 4110 1,056,746 521,085 535,661 49%
FICA 6120 271,200 123,229 147,971 45%
Unempiloyment 6130 40,000 34,581 5419 86%
Workers Compensation 4140 42,000 7.641 34,359 18%
Health Insurance 6150 480,000 257,425 222,575 54%
Life Insurance 6160 34,800 19,577 15,223 56%
Retirement 6170 60,000 29,719 30,281 50%
Staff Screenings 6180 1,400 1,043 357 75%
Indirect Costs 6210 811,024 416,824 394,200 51%
Travel - In Area 46310 9.200 8,114 3.084 66%
Office Supplies 6410 17.777 2,306 8,471 52%
Program Supplies 4415 20,400 18,828 1,572 92%
Classroom Supplies 6420 25,000 15,972 %.028 64%
Kitchen Supplies 4430 10,564 11,997 (1.433) 114%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 119 381 24%
Coples/Printing/Copier 6510 24,250 16,645 9.605 63%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 5,540 2,023 3,517 37%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 341,536 165,839 175,657 49%
Contractual Services - Health/Disabllttles 4715 225,445 223,499 1,946 9%
Rent/Space Cosi 46810 325,434 188,568 136,846 58%
Utilities 4820 105,418 61,334 44,082 58%
General Liability and Properly Insurance 6830 69,505 49,355 20,150 "%
Communications 46840 98,000 60,978 37,022 2%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 130,144 96,655 33,511 74%
Repairs & Bldg Mainfenance - Nenrecuring 6855 22,549 11,718 10,831 52%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 23,500 20,744 2,756 88%
Vehicle Expense 6920 113,582 35,672 77,910 3%
Equipment Lecse 6930 12,400 6,752 5,648 54%
Technology 6940 39,434 24,464 14,970 2%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 3.659 677 2,983 18%

4



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CACAA Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Six Months Ending 3/31/2025

Dues/Subscriptions 7020 16,272 9,137 7.135 56%
Special Events 7110 3,500 2,493 1,007 %
Client Assistance 7210 3,392,401 1.041,779 2,350,623 31%
Equipment/Improvements ($5,000 or more) 7310 5,000 8,792 (3.792) 176%
Expendable Equipment 7320 13,460 2,254 11.206 17%
Meetings/Workshops 7420 12,845 3,143 9,702 24%
Training and Technical Assistance/Staff 7435 289,174 28,895 260,281 10%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 4,200 2,144 2,057 S1%
Adverfising 7450 22,539 11,787 10,752 52%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 92 1,108 8%
Raw Food Cost 7510 252,178 169,484 82,694 7%
Legal Expenses 7530 2,500 0] 2,500 0%
Interest Expense 7610 200 0 200 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 1,480 1,015 464 9%
Total Expenditures 12,093,288 5,546,074 6,547,214 46%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures {33,070} (8,769) 24,301

25



Assets

Capital Area Communily Action Agency
Balance Sheet

Liabilities

Net Assets

As of 3/31/2025
Cash Qperaiing Hancock Bank 1010
Health Insurance Imprest Account 1031
Cash-Sunshine State/The First - Micro Loan 1040
Petty Cash 1050
FLEXIBLE SAVING ACCOUNT-HANCOCK BANK 1065
Money Market Account - Hancock Bank 1080
Accounts Receivable 1100
Grants Receivable 1150
Building 1600
Work In Progress 1630
Equipment 1650
Capital Lease 1660
Accumulated Depreciation - Building 1700
Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 1750
Accumulated Amortization - Capital Lease 1760
Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts Payable 2000
Accrued Expenses - Other 2010
Accrued Wages 2040
Accrued Fringe Benefits 2040
Accrued Flexible Savings 2061
Accrued FICA 2065
Accrued Federal Withholding 2070
Accrued Georgia Estimated Taxes 2071
Accrued Headlth Insurance 2085
Accrued Other Headlth Insurance 2087
Accrued Life Insurance 2090
Accrued Retirement - Pre Tax 2095
Accrued Refirement - Post Tax 2096
Confract Advances 2100
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity 2330
Notes Payable 2350
Lease Payable 2360
Lease Liability Short Term 2361
Deferred Income 2400
Total Liabilities
Beginning Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets 3000
Invested Property and Equipment 3020

Total Beginning Net Assefs

Current Net Income
Total Net Assefs
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

26

Current Period
Balance

974,066
2,516
66,621
266
23,112
29.060
176,600
452,060
245,000
80,556
997,257
961,600
(99,953)
{516,031}
{434,175}
2,958,554

154,701
119,520
205,281
{13)
{3.710)
{10,296}
(8.611)
(328)
(13,996}
(1,286)
6,225
1,098
471
123,853
7.079
135,013
209,126
343,433
35,527
1,303,086

1,339.342
324,898
1,664,240
{8.769)
1,655,471
2,958,556



Capital Area Community Action Agency
CSBG Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Six Months Ending 3/31/2025

Total Budget
Total Budget Cumrent Year Variance -

50% - Original Actual Criginal %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 608,265 271,621 (336,644) 45%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 4] 100 100 T100%
Total Revenue 408,265 271,721 (336,544) 45%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 273,125 123,728 149,397  45%
Fringe 6110 79,151 35349 43,802 45%
Staff Screenings 6180 100 0 100 0%
indirect Costs 6210 65,841 30,575 35266  46%
Travel - In Area 6310 1.000 570 430 57%
Office Supplies 4410 2,500 1.615 885 45%
Program Supplies 6415 o 14% (149) 100%
Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 4510 1,500 1,576 (76) 105%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 480 106 374 22%
Contractual Services/Professionai 6710 1,047 0 1,047 0%
Rent/Space Cost 46810 52,152 29.590 22582 57%
Utilities 6820 7.200 5,031 2,16% 70%
General Liabllity and Propenrty Insurance 4830 5,000 3,694 1,304 74%
Communications 6840 15,000 10,020 4,980 &7%
Repairs & Bldg Mainfenance- Recurring 6850 10,000 5534 4,466  55%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 5,000 0 5,000 0%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 2,500 2,065 435 83%
Vehicle Expense 6920 18,000 8,771 9,229  49%
Equipment Lease 6930 2,400 2,414 {(14) 101%
Technology 6940 2,000 0 2,000 0%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 150 0 150 0%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 7,255 2,292 4963 32%
Client Assistance 7210 44,425 4,897 41,528 1%
Expendable Equipment 7320 0 385 (385) 100%
Meelings/Workshops 7420 4600 0 600 0%
Training and Technical Assistance/Staff Development 7435 7.500 2,533 4,967  34%
Adverising 7450 2,339 825 1,514 35%
Total Expenditures 608,265 271,721 336544  45%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 0 0

27



Capital Area Community Action Agency
LIHEAP Statement of Revenues and Expnditures
For the SIx Months Ending 3/31/2025

Total
Total Budget
Budget - Current Variance -
50% Original Year Actual Original %
Revenue
Govemment Contracts - STATE 4010 2,933,701 1,051,753 (1.881.948) 346%
Total Revenue 2,933,701 1.051,753 (1.881,948) 36%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 348,433 152,244 196,187  44%
Finge 6110 100,976 43,272 57704  43%
Staff Screenings 6180 200 98 102 49%
Indirect Costs 4210 83,995 37.646 46,349  4A5%
Travel - In Area 6310 1.000 0 1,000 0%
Office Supplies 6410 2,500 973 1.527 39%
Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 46510 6,000 3,172 2828 53%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 3.000 1,371 1,829  46%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 9,485 0] 9,485 0%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 32472 14,821 17,651 46%
Utitities 6820 5,000 1,492 3508 30%
General Liabliity and Property Insurance 4830 6,000 3.388 2,612 5%
Cormmunications 46840 15,000 7112 7.888 47%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 5,990 1,683 4307 28%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 6855 4,349 0 4,349 0%
Equipment Mainienance 6910 4,000 2,375 1,625 59%
Equipment Leqse 6930 3,000 737 2,263 25%
Technology 6940 3,000 625 2375 2%
Fees, Licenses, and Permnits 7010 350 0 350 0%
Client Assistance 7210 2,287,691 778,351 1,509,340  34%
Expendable Equipment 7320 1,960 32 1,921 2%
Training und Technical Assistance/Staif Development 7435 6,300 (#] 6,300 0%
Adverlising 7450 3,000 2,353 647  78%
Total Expenditures 2,933,701 1,051,753 1,881,948 36%
Excess Revenue over [under) Expenditures 0 0 0

28



Capltal Area Communlty Action Agency
WAP Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the SIx Months Ending 3/31/2025

Tetal
Total Current Budget
Budget - Year Varlance -
50% Orlginal Actval __ Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 386,139 196,452 (189,687} 51%
Total Revenue 386,139 196,452 (189.487) 51%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 84,398 57,864 25,534 4%
Fringe 4110 24,459 16,425 8034 &7%
Indirect Costs 6210 20,345 14,285 6,060 70%
Travel - In Area 4310 500 454 4 9%
Office Supplies 6410 1,777 565 1,212 32%
Copies/Printing/Copier Mainfenance/Toner/Paper 6510 1,500 227 1,273 15%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 500 86 414 17%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 5,008 0 5,008 0%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 8,180 4,525 3.655 55%
Utilities 6820 4,000 1,270 2730 3%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 8,000 3,696 4,304  46%
Communications 6840 5,000 2,453 2,547 49%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring 4850 2,700 152 2,548 &%
Repairs & Bldg Mainfenance - Nonrecurring 6855 2,700 0 2,700 0%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 1,500 1,212 288 81%
Vehicle Expense 6920 9.500 6,338 3,162 4&7%
Equipment Lease 6930 1,500 474 1.026 32%
Technology 6940 1,500 0 1,500 0%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 109 0 109 0%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 200 0 200 0%
Cllent Assistance 7210 135,755 86,448 49307 44%
Expendabie Equipment 7320 2,500 385 2,116 15%
Training and Technical Assistance/Siaff Development 7435 62,008 0 62,008 0%
Advertising 7450 2,500 0 2,500 0%
Total Expenditures 386,139 194,860 189,279 51%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures o] (408) {408)

29



Capltal Area Community Aclon Agency
Head Start Stalement of Revenues and Expenditures
For the Six Months Ending 3/31/2025

Total Budget
Tolal Budget - Cumment Year Varlance -
50% - 60% Original Actyal Original %

Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 4,260,978 2,358,386  (1,902,592) 55%
Other Revenue 4995 0 2,250 2250 100%

Total Revenue 4,260,978 2,360,636 (1,900,342} 55%

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 2,211,970 1,103,712 1,108,258  50%
Fringe 6110 641,029 314,899 326,131  49%
Staff Screenings 4180 1,000 945 85 95%
Indirect Costs 6210 533,225 273,136 260,089 51%
Travel - In Area 6310 4,000 4,789 {789) 120%
Office Supplies 6410 5,000 4,975 25 100%
Program Supplies 8415 18,000 17.221 779 %%
Classroom Supplies 6420 24,000 15,859 8,141 &%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 564 0 564 0%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 119 a8 24%
Coples/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 6510 10,000 4,850 3,150 &%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 440 295 165 4%
Confractual Services/Professional 6710 10,000 5,499 4,501 55%
Confractual Services — Health/Disabilities 6715 157,808 177,589 (19.781) 113%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 211,270 110,264 101,006 52%
Utilities 6820 84,718 51,108 33,610 60%
General Liabllity and Property Insurance 4830 20,000 14,450 5550 72%
Communications 6840 55,000 37,823 17177 9%
Repadirs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 4850 109,000 88,983 20,017 B82%
Repalrs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 4855 10,000 11.718 (1.718) 7%
Equipment Mainlenance 6910 12,000 11,793 207 98%
Vehicle Expense 6920 30,000 18,505 11,495  62%
Equipment Lease 46930 3,000 2,268 732 7%
Technology 6940 26,934 17,224 9710  44%
Fees, Licenses, and Permnits 7010 550 244 304 45%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 5,091 1,205 3.887 24%
Special Events 7110 1.500 324 1,176 22%
Equipment/Improvements ($5.000 or more) 7310 0 8,792 (8,792) 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 0 {112) 112 0%
Meetings/Workshops 7420 2,010 1,689 321 84%
Training and Technical Assistance/Staff 7435 40,998 22,388 18,610 55%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 500 328 172 &%
Adverlising 7450 5,000 7,370 {2,370) 147%
Farent Activities 7460 1.200 92 1,108 8%
Raw Food Cost 7510 24,4651 28,290 (3.639) 115%

Total Expenditures 4,260,978 2,360,634 1,900,342  55%
Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures 0 0 0

kL



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Malch Requirements
For the Month Ending March 31, 2025

Maich Source Total Needed YTD YD % Remaining Remaining %
Govemment Contracts - Local 59,147
Grants - Other Not for Profits 101
In-Kind Revenue 382,140
VPK/SR 166,366
1,065,245 614,774 58% 450,471 2%

M



Head Start CC Expendilures March 2025

Fund GL Activity Effective
Vendor ID Code Code Code Date Expenses Transaction Descrdplion
HANCOCK CC 1064 6410 255 3/27/2025 4598 VISAS TIM CENTER #6700 AMAZON
HANCOCK CC 1044 6420 251 3/27/2025 65.98 VISAS TIM CENTER #6700 AMAZON
HANCOCK CC 1044 6840 250 3/12/2025 53%.84 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER VONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1084 6840 251 3/12/2025 114.26 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER VONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6840 252 3/12/2025 568.06 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER VONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1044 6840 255 3/12/2025 61.58 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER VONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1044 6840 255 3/12/2025 455.70 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER VONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6840 254 3/12/2025 885.59 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER VONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1044 4840 258 3/12/2025 330.35 VISAS MARCH 2025 TIM CENTER YONAGE
HANCOCK CC 1044 6310 255 3/27/2025 55.01 VISAS DARREL JAMES #15%6 FUEL
HANCOCK CC 1044 6310 255 3/27/2025 60.00 VISAS DARREL JAMES #15%4 FUEL
HANCOCK CC 1064 6310 255 3/27/2025 60.10 VISAS DARREL JAMES #1596 FUEL
HANCOCK CC 1044 6310 255 3/27/2025 62.00 VISAS DARREL JAMES #1594 FUEL
HANCOCK CC 1064 6310 255 3/27/2025 64.00 VISAS DARREL JAMES #1596 FUEL
HANCOCK CC 1044 4850 251 3/27/2025 32500 VISAS DARREL JAMES #1596 ELECTRIC
HANCOCK CC 1044 7420 255 3/27/2025 53.95 VISAS DARREL JAMES #1596 DOLLAR TREE
HANCOCK CC 1064 7420 255 3/27/2025 219.90 VISAS DARREL JAMES #1596 Z00M
HANCOCK CC 1064 7440 255 32772025 48.47 VISAS ANNA MCCOY #1545 POLICY
HANCOCK CC 1044 7450 255 3/27/2025 511.80 VISAS ANNA MCCOY #1545 BADGE HOLDERS
HANCOCK CC 1044 7450 255 3/27/2025 280.85 VISA NINA SELF #3535 JOB ADVERT
HANCOCK CC 1064 7435 255 3/27/2025 677.00 VISAS VENITA TREADWELL #5810
HANCOCK CC 1064 7010 258 3/27/2025 60,60 VISAS VENITA TREADWELL #5810 DCF LICENSE
HANCOCK CC 1064 6420 255 3/27/2025 5956.00 VISAS VENITA TREADWELL #5810 CLASSROOM
HANCOCK CC 1044 6420 256 3/27/2025 25.00 VISAS VENITA TREADWELL #5810 CLASSROOM
HANCOCK CC 1064 4180 000 3/27/2025 52.00 VISAS MARGARET WATSON #6496 FL MVR
LOWES 1064 6850 252 3/2/2025 14.23 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #82130109106598
LOWES 1044 6850 252 3/2/2025 14.69 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #82130109106598
LOWES 1064 6850 252 3/2/2025 36.08 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #82130109106598
LOWES 1064 6850 252 3/2/2025 64.47 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #821301091046598
LOWES 1064 6850 252 3/2/2025 1,353.58 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #821301091045%8
LOWES 1064 6850 256 3/2/2025 90.19 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #82130109106598
LOWES 1064 4850 256 3/2/2025 445,31 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #82130109106598
LOWES 1064 46850 258 3/2/2025 289,65 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #8213010%106598
LOWES 10464 6850 259 3/2/2025 19.82 SUPPLIES HDST CENTERS #82130109106598

Total 854711

32



HANCOCK

WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750 MEMO STAWW
Account Number
Statement Date

03-27-25
TIM CENTER S G tasued by Hancock Whitney Bank
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

Save time and money. Automatically, For hassle-fres detalls and to start saving with your eligible H:
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedgs.com.

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Deécrlﬂ'on Amount
03-06 03-05 24015145085058108201837 55642 GATE #1194 TALLAHASSEE FL M25.18
03-13 03-13 24692165072100680517906 5842 AMAZON MKTPL*3VBOHZ7S3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA MB5.98 \/
03-17 0317 24602166076101308612430 5842 AMAZON MKTPL*3CONUSPI3 AMZN.COMMBILL WA M45,98 v
03-20 03-19 24011345078500108127250 5331 AMAZON RETA® SJOWIEELI3 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA M19l95(/
03-20 0318  24011345078500006167788 4514 ZOOM.COM 888-799-8666 ZOOM.US CA M315:.90 ‘/
03-21 03-20 248092185079104452458623 5968 GAN™1 G58TALLHDEMOCCIRC 888-428-0491 IN M29.04 /
03-24 03-23 24B06415082225052489811 4816 DNH*GODADDY#38684085740 480-5058855 AZ M203.76
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY - -
03-27-25 '
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 700.79
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Fres 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 700.70
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
! CREDIT LIMIT 20,000.00

PAGE 10F 2

a3



HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

DARREL JAMES

CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

MEMO STATEMENT.
Account Number .

Statement Date

- 0000001

03-27-25

Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-fres details

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transactlon Description Amount
03-03 0228 24015145060057023308494 5542 GATE &1 194 TALLAHASSEE FL M55.01
03-07 03-06 24015145066058332232706 5542 GATE #1184 TALLAHASSEE FL M64.00
03-07 03-06 24011345065500113068560 4814 ZOOM.COM 888-799-9666 ZOOM,US CA M219.90 /
03-14 0313 24015145073059870252669 5542 GATE #1194 TALLAHASSEE FL M69.1
03-18 0317 24015145077060720226382 6542 GATE #1194 TALLAHASSEE FL MS0.00I/ )
03-18 03-18 24692165077102151347693 5814 PANERA BREAD #500984 O 850-216-1595 FL M176.69 V
03-20 03-19 24892185078103527228180 1731 SQ *AARON'S ELECTRIC SERV CLARKSVILLE FL M325.00"F
03-24 03-21  24445005081001098000509 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL M53.95 g/
03-25 03-24 24015145084062292211476 5542 GATE #1194 TALLAHASSEE FL M62.00
]
STATEMENT DATE d ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-25
NEW PURCHASES AND .
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL QTHER CHARGES 1,076.65
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00

STATEMENT TOTAL  1,076.85

TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00

CREDIT LIMIT 5,000.00

PAGE 10F 2

M



HANCOCK

WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750 MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number
Statement Date

03-27-25
ANNA MCCOY * 0000001 S ey Bank
CAFPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2728

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

R

Post Trans

v

_Date Date Reference Number MCC_ Transaction Description Amount
0314 0312 24198805072510214217130 5331 PAYPAL "POSITIVEPIN 8002820085 OK M511.60 v
03-24 0320 24268795080600819530729 5812 MARCOS PIZZA - 8078 TALLAHASSEE FL M4B.47

STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03.27-25 S e s
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 560.27
NEW CASH ADVANCES 00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 560.27
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00
CREDIT LiIMiT 5,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 2

a5



HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750

NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750 MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number -

Statement Date
03-27-25
ed by Hancock Whitney Bank
VENITA TREADWELL ** 0000001 ety "
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free detalls and to start aving with your eligible Hancosk Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visi visassvingsedge.com.

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount "
03-05 03-04 24843005063161213329389 5441 AYERS DISTRIBUTING CO 800-647-3509 GA M596.00 b~
03-13 0812  24445005072001009243562 5331 DOLLAR TREE TALLAHASSEE FL M25.00 / +
03-13 03-11  24198805071510185481138 8398 PAYPAL *EARLYLEARN EAR 4029357733 CA M677.00 /
03-20 03-12  24055235079278458098591 9308 NIC-DCF GHILD CARE EGOV.COM FL M80.60 /

STATEMENT DATE ‘ ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
caar2s [Eieis- ot :
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 1,358.60
NEW CASH ADVANCES - 00
! Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL __1,358.60
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00
PAGE10OF2

36



HANCOCK
WHITNEY
HANGOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750
NEW QORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MEMO STATEMENT,
Account Number

Statement Date

NINA SINGLETON

CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

* 0000001

03-27-25

issued by Hancock Whitney Bank

ey

Save time and money. Autométically. Far hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Cradlt

Card for FREE today, visif visasavingsedge.com.

e

Amount .3

37

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description
03-03 02-28  24427335060710003638588 5814 CHICK-FIL-A #00125 TALLAHASSEE FL M148.15
03-03 03-02 24793385061002741619025 7311 INDEED USI25-01030825 B00-4625842 TX M280.85.
0317 03-15  24036205074718524853777 5812 UBER *EATS HELP.UBER.COM CA M45.57
03-25 03-24 24116415083283567187847 5942 AHA PROCESS INC 800-424-9484 TX M236.98
'
B ¥
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-25
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 711.58
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL. 711.55
TOTAL IN DISPUTE A0
GCREDIT LIMIT 10,000.00
PAGE 10F 2




HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

MARGARET WATSON
CAPITAL AREA CAA

309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

** 0GOD0D1

MEMO STATEMENT

Account Number

Statement Date
03-27-25 ;

Issusd by Hancock Whitnay Ban'k

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free datalls
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com,

Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description - Amount
0306 03-05 24492165084500030169338 5734 OPENAI *CHATGPT SUBSCR OPENALCOM GA M20.00 ~
03-07 0308 24118415065715106847767 7381 ZIPRECRUITER, ING. B55-747-5493 CA M479,00
03-24 03-23 74481325082100000153943 0000 INT'L TRANSACTION FEE M50 -
03-24 (3-23 74481325082100000153943 5732 SP PLAUD TUEN MUN M19.909 .
03-26 03-25 24988945084017026251308 7299 FLORIDA MVR SERVICES 860-584-8901 FL M52.00
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT 3 BER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
03-27-25
NEW PURCHASES AND _
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 571.50
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Tolf Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00
STATEMENT TOTAL 571.59
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,500.00
PAGE 1 OF 2

a8



The Lowe’s” Business Advantage Card is now

MyLowe's Pro Rewards Credit Card.

Learnmore about the MyLowe's Pro Rewards Program atLowes

Lowe's and the Gable Mansord Design are repistered! tadkmaorks of LF, LG,

MyLowe’s Pro Rewards™ CAPITAL AREA 00_ Visit us at www.lowes com/credit

i Account Number Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408
c Cord CCO ustom
TR ars s v

Y

B

SR ISERERONE SOl
Previous Balance

$2,328.00| |N "$2,376.86

ew Balance
- Payments $2,328.00|  [Total Minimurm Payment Due $100.00
- Other Credits $0.00( |Payment Due Date s 04/28/2025
+ Purchases/Debits $2,376.88| | )] B
+ Fees Charged $0.00 J\(\ i

+ Interest Charged . $0.00

i)
. ' Xty v Z
New Balance ' | $2,376.86 ! M& C ({rd
Credit Limit $11,000.00 N( { .
Available Credit $8,623.00 \Q" A/ # N/
Statement Closing Dats " 04/02/2025 .“,l 2\

Days in Billing Cycle Ry

NOTE: ¥OU HAVE A PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE EXPIRING. SEE PROMOTIONAL PURCHASE SUMMARY FOR
DETAILS. : .

! <,

5 4 z ERITE ’}a A ¥ Pl
.| The applicable terms of your promational purchase(s) are below. NO INTEREST promotions are not assessed Interest charges
during the promotional period. For each promotional purchase, standard aceount terms will apply to any remaining balance after
tha Expiration Date. To make more than one paymant, you can pay online at the online address stated above or you can mail in
your payment to the address on the remit stub. This addrass is also available from our automated customer service system.
) Accrued Billed
Purchase  Purchase INTEREST  INTEREST  Payoif Expiration

Data . . *Amount Promotion Type CHARGES CHARGES Amount Date
02/11/2025 $460.00  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
02/11/2025 $14.23  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
02/11/2025 $19.89 No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
02/14/2025 $64.47  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
02/27/2025 $1,353.58 Mo Intarest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
02/27/2025™ $415982  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Paid Off
{Continued on next page)

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information lag on to www lowes.com/credit. This accountis not registered. The
authentication ¢code is: BRTT695, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408,

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET)ON DUE DAT
NOTICE: We may convert your paymentinto an electronic debit. Sea reverse for details, Billing Rights and other important
information.

-

TAL9 AT YW i ¥ 2 EB0%eZ PABE 1 of 5 92%& 4811 BSOS O1FO7009 137379

39



ol

focroed ¢ Biled

. o S INTEREST ~ INTEREST  ~  ‘Explrstion - .
Purchase ) Purchase A CHARGES ' CHARGES Payoff Date
Date Amount ) - Promotion Type Amount
03+2/2025 $676,79  No Interest Wih Payment $0.00 $0.00 $676.79  08/02/2025
03/12/2026  $674.32  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $674.32  06/02/2025
03/12/2025 $143.37  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $143.37  06/02/2025
03/26/2025 $34,12  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $34.12  06/62/2025
03/27/2025 $119.66  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $119.686  06/02/2025
03/27/2025 $678.79  No Interast With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $676.79  06/02/2025

™

S PRI bl Lo 5
Tran Bate  Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit
invoice Number

03112 03112 88763 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
03/12 03/12 88795 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
03112 03112 88813 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL

" 03/28 03/26 85429 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
03/27 03/27 PAYMENT - THANK YOU ($2,3
03/27 03/27 88712 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
03/27 03/27 88732 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
03/31 03/31 75142 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
03/31 :

03/21/2025 $20.33  No Interest With Payment $0.00 $0.00 $29.32  0B/02/2025
03/31/2025 $22.48  No'Interest With Payment — mw—*—so-oo—-—szz-zra—-omms—J

STORE 0417 TALLAH

ASSEE FL

" WU U T 0@ Vb '.{5" e mﬁﬂ&tf&‘ N R
Your Annual Percentage Rate {&PR) is the annual interest rate on your account,

Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest Balance
Type of Baiance Date Percentage Rate To Interest Rate Charge Method
Regular Purehases NA 24.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment Paid Off 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No interest With Payment Paid Off 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment Paid Off 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment Paid Off 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
Ne Interest With Payment Paid Off 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment Paid Off 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 06/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Inferest With Payment 06/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 06/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2p
No Interest With Payment 06/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 06/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 _ $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 08/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 . B0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment 06/02/2025 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2D
No Interest With Payment OEMN2/9058 000% . . BOO0 .. S0QD - 2D |

. B 3 5
\f you are chargedinterest, the charge will never be less than the minimum interestcharge disclosed in your terms and =
conditions, If you incurred interest less than this amount (please see above in the Interest Charge Calcuiation section) we will
increase this charge to this amount. )

IF youneed to contact Syﬁchrony about the loss of a Synchrony eardholder, you can submit a deceased nofification form
located at www.syl.com under the 'Contact Us' page. .

é% EVERYDAY CREDIT DISCOUNT WAS APPLIED AT POINT OF SALE FOR ALL QUALIFYING INVOICES THAT
APPEAR ON THIS STATEMENT. PLEASE CONSULT YOUR ORIGINAL SALES RECEIPT FOR LINE ITEM DETAIL ON
THE 5% SAVINGS, THANK YOU FOR USING LOWE'S AS YOUR SUPPLIER.

‘Thea 0% Interest for 60 Days Special Fihancing offer ends June 30,2025. Purchase transactions made now ihrough 6/20/25
with your MylLowe's Pro Rewards Credit Card will continue to receive 0% intersst for 60 days with minilmum monthly
paytnents required. After 60 days, regular rates apply to any remaining promolional balance. Visit lowes. com/businesscredit
ceriter for details, _ '

Save lime scar o pay at checkout! Use your smartphone to pay:. Dowrload the Lowe's app. Select your card in your
Lowe's-wallet. Scan the QR code at checkout. Sean to Pay is subject 1o Lowe's Account terms and conditions. Subject to

change. See Lowes com/Terms for details.

FAT | 7 2 25esn2 PABE 2 of B 9206 0011 BS0E DIFO7009 i 137N

40



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
MAY 2025

Administrative
* Contracting with UPHS Team Building and Professional Development Coaching, This
will help with our internal efforts to improve the office environment and staff morale.
¢ Contracting with Moore Business Strategies for Strategic Planning, SAVE THE DATE -
Saturday June 21, 2025.
» Single Audit with James Moore is underway.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

* Awaiting the report from the FloridaCommerce fiscal monitoring of LINEAP, CSBG,
and Weatherization programs.

® Monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office Program Specialist
Ebony Cray. The reorganization of the Head Start Office under HHS will impact this.

e Still working on Jefferson Head Start Center replacement options. We are in touch with
Duke Energy and HHS.

* LIHEAP Florida is a new intake solution for is an effort to modify the application process
and offer some risk mitigation to the agency.

* Florida Commerce has contacted the Agency concerning direction from HHS regarding
the payment of mortgage interest through rent from Holdings. This issue is being
addressed and a waiver from HHS has been proposed and requested.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independent services.

Communications and Outreach
® Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region. I
serve on the CareerSource Capital Region Board.
* Participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Commiittee Meetings.
Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
* Working on Duke Energy for Community Investment (building)
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
* June 5-6 — Leadership Florida Annual Meeting
¢ July23-24 - PTO
* August 26-29 — National Community Action Partnership Annual Conference

. 309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
ay i — = FrHUMAN SERVICTS

United Way of the Big Bend

41



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: TIM CENTER, CEQ
FROM: Nina Self, COO
DATE: May 8, 2025
RE: COO Report for May 2025 Board Meeting

The following are highlights of current issues the COO is addressing:

» Florida Commerce terminated the contractual agreement with SHAH for data management for the
LIHEAP program on 3/31/2025. The Promise Case Management System replaced SHAH
effective April 1, 2025. This upgraded system is paperless. The customer completes the
application online and uploads their documents. The LIHEAP manager assigns the customers to
an Intake Specialist and they complete the application for processing. There was an abundance of
applications during the month because customers can apply 24/7. As with any new program there
are good and bad reviews. The good is customers are always able to access the online system and
if they are timely in uploading all the required documents, the wait time for service is shorter.
Another good thing is it allows us to go paperless which also expedites the process and saves us
money on paper and file folders. One bad side is because it is available 24/7 the number of
applications have increased and we do not have enough workers to keep up with the requests for
service. To address this issue we have solicited the help of the CSBG Case Managers. They are
being trained to use the new LIHEAP system and have committed to processing during this rush
period. LIHEAP has over $3 million to spend before June 30, 2025. We have a plan that we hope
will allow us to reach this goal.

» Florida Commerce also contracted with Promise to develop the data system for CSBG. This
system was not ready when the SHAH contract ended, so we are on a month-to-month extension
with SHAH to continue our data services. CSBG staff attended an online session to review the
program developed by Promise on 5/7/25. Nevertheless, they have a lot of work to do to make it a
viable system that will meet our needs. We will continue to contract with SHAH until the system
is fine-tuned. There is no plan yet for a WAP data system. They continue to use their current
programs to track their work.

> There still is no word regarding when or if the U.S. Department of Energy will resume permitting
states to access the Weatherization Program Infrastructure (WXIP2) funds allocated for FY24/25.
We continue to pay all invoices for weatherization expenses from the regular Weatherization grant.
It is unclear at this time if this issue will be resolved before the fiscal year ends.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043 u i;r‘e 0 Jﬁﬂq“fﬁfvic,as
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org S

42



» The Family Support Services Department continues to work through this period of transition.
During the FloridaCommerce monitoring process we noticed that there are some areas that need
attention, so we are taking time to retool, retrain and refresh what we do for the program. All
CSBG staff will attend the Florida Association of Community Action Agencies (FACA)
conference May 12 ~ 16 for training. There will be a special all-day case management training,
and a series of sessions on the Results Oriented Management and Accountability (ROMA) case
management workflow that is the recognized training tool for the CSBG program.

» The Getting Ahead class held with the residents of Disc Village will be ending in a couple of
weeks. Disc Village is a recovery facility for men and women that want to make a change from
the addiction issues in their life. The transition ceremony is tentatively scheduled for June 9 on
the Disc Village campus. We anticipate all sixteen of the participants will transition from the GA
program and hopefully into the Staying Ahead program.

» Eugene Morris, Family Support Services Program Manager tendered his resignation effective
April 30, 2025. In this interim period I, will reclaim my seat at the head of the table. Due to the
uncertainty of federal funding for the next fiscal year, we will delay hiring until June when we
should know the new budget (hopefully).

Coming Events:
May 23, 2025 Last Day of School for students in all counties —- HAPPY SUMMER
May 26, 2025 MEMORIAL DAY — OFFICE CLOSED
May 27, 2025 Final In-Service for Teachers via ZOOM, 10:00 a.m.
May 28, 2025 Head Start Transition Program, 10:00 a.m., Old West Enrichment
Center, Tallahassee. This is for Royal, Mabry and South City Head
Start Centers,
June 9, 2025 Getting Ahead Transition Ceremony, Disc Village. Details TBA
July 15 — 16, 2025 United Partners for Human Services (UPHS)
2025 Annual Conference for Nonprofit Management & Leadership
FSU Student Union
August 25 — 29, 2025 National Community Action Partnership (NCAP)
2025 Annual Convention
Detroit, Michigan
October 28 — 20, 2025 Florida Head Start Assoc. Annual Conference & Expo

Orlando, Florida

43



Capital Area Community Actich Agency, Inc.

COO Summary of Programs

For the Month Ended 4/30/2025

PROGRAMS: | Getting Ahead S;:?::lg Emergency Services
County Current Class Pa::::?;:nts # I;‘::::Tds County
Calhoun 0 6 32 5.34%
Franklin 0 6 30 5.01%
Gadsden 0 1 37 6.18%
Gulf 0 2 10 1.67%
Jefferson 0 0 12 2.00%
Leon 16 3 456 76.13%
Liberty 0 1 3 0.50%
Wakulla 0 0 19 3.17%
TOTALS 16 19 599 100.00%
HEAD START
2024 - 2025 Registrations Franklin Jefferson Mabry Renaissance Royal South City | Total
# of Students Registered
@ 2/28/2025 17 31 65 50 57 153 373
# of Vacancies over 30 days 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funded Enrollment 17 40 66 50 57 148 378
Center Enrollment % 160.00% 77.50% 98.48% 100.00% 100.00% 103.38% 98.68%

Disability Services

Students with IEP's 36
IEP's Pending 9
In Compliance? (38) On track

44

Average Daily Attendance (ADA)

Required %

85%

% for February 2025

82%




Capital Area Community Action Agency, inc.
€00 Summary of Programs

For the Month Ended 4/30/2025

Weatherization at-a-Glance

2023 - 2025 WAP Contracted Units

County Projected Pre-Inspected | In Progress Completed
Calhoun 2 2 0 2
Franklin 2 1 0 0
Gadsden 15 11 4 5
Gulf 2 1 1 0
Jefferson 2 2 2 0
Leon 40 16 4 6
Liberty 1 0 0 0
Wakulla 6 2 0 0
TOTALS m 35 T I3 1857% |

NOTE: WAP Contracts are 7/1/23 - 9/30/25

FY 2023 - 2024 Suwannee River Counties

2023 - 2024 Suwannee River Contract Units

County Projected Pre-Inspected | In Progress Completed
Bradford 1 0 0 0
Columbia 12 2 0 2
Dixie 3 3 0 3
Gilchrist 1 0 0 0
Hamilton 2 2 0 1
Lafayette 1 0 0 0
Madison 5 4 2 2
Suwannee 3 3 1 1
Taylor 1 0 0 0
Union 1 1 0 1
Totall 20 15 3 ie

45



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
MEMORANDUM
FROM: Terry Mutch

RE: Weatherization Assistance Program
DATE: May 6, 2025

Due to recent governmental adjustments, The Bipartisan Infrastructure Law funding received
by WAP in 2023 was rescinded in March 2025 until further notice. Florida Commerce has
recently released the standard funding granted by the Department of Energy to allow
operations to continue through May 2025.The current funding awarded for our current
territories is as follows:

8 County territories: $454,515.00 ($138,306 expended as of May 1, 2025)

Suwannee River (SREC) territories: $184,966.00 ($61,138.00 expended as of May 1, 2025)

Weatherization CACAA — 8 County Territory

County WXF24 WXF24 WXF24 WXF24
Contract Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units Units
Projected* Pre- In progress Completed
inspected

Calhoun 2 2 0 2
Franklin 2 1 0 0
Gadsden 15 11 4 5
Gulf 2 1 1 0
Jefferson 2 2 2 0
Leon 40 16 4 6
Liberty 1 0 0 0
Wakulla 6 2 0 0
Total 75 24 11 13

United ‘

*Based $6000 expenditure per home

WEY b, -'

Unfted Way of the Sig Band

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

46

UNITED PARTNERS ,
i fr HUMAN SERVICES
The Weica fir Hraen Sersices



Weatherization SREC — 10 County Territory

County WXF24 WXE24 WXF24 WXF24
Contract Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units Units
Projected™ Pre-inspected In progress Completed
Bradford 1 0 0 0
Columbia 12 2 0 2
Dixie 3 3 0 3
Gilchrist 1 0 0 (0]
Hamilton 2 2 0 1
Lafayette 1 0 0 0
Madison 5 4 2 2
Suwannee 3 3 1 1
Taylor 1 0 0 0
Union 1 1 0 1
Total 30 15 3 10

47

The weatherization field staff are working diligently to help exhaust current funding by end of contract.




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Darrel James, Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: March 6, 2025

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Agency Head Start Policy
Council and the Board of Directors.

Staffing

The program’s current staffing needs are one Lead Teacher, two Assistant Teachers, one
Center Director, one Family Advocate, and one part-time Food Service Worker. Job
announcements have been placed on Indeed.

The Head Start Director, Family and Community Engagement Manager, and Health Services
Coordinator all received separate training from the Training and Technical Assistance training
team from Head Start during the month of April.

Facilities

Franklin County Head Start continues to ensure the facility is free of rodents. Other pest control
companies are being consulted with for different opinions and options to assist with the problem.
Coastal Wildlife continues to monitor the building weekly for rodents.

In Jefferson County, we are still awaiting a decision from Duke Energy on assuming their
building as our new Head Start site. While we await, necessary repairs are being made to the
current building to ensure the safety of the children, staff, and families we serve. Jefferson
County is moving to gift us the land that we currently lease from the county.

All facilities in Leon County are of good standing, but we continue to look for a facility in order to
decrease the number of children we serve at our South City location. Our priority is to relocate
the outside classrooms rooms, so children will have a safer environment. The Head Start
Director and Chief Executive Officer met with Carmen Conner, Principal of Pineview Elementary
and Brooke Brunner of Leon County Schools about the possibility of having two Head Start
Classrooms at Pineview Elementary. The meeting was very positive, and we are awaiting a
lease and memorandum of understanding from Leon County Schools to move forward with this
location.

In order to replace the three classrooms of Renaissance Academy that will be closing after this

school year, one classroom will be opened at our Mabry Street location, and with the hopeful
addition of Pineview, the other two classrooms will be there.

MAN SERVICES
The Wolcw for Humas Services

United 309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 » 850.222.2043
niie www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org iTED PARTNERS
L

United Way of the Big Bend

48



Curriculum

Class data for the second semester assessment period shows an increase in CLASS scores
by .5%. The scores are not at re-competition level, and they surpass the 2020 National
Average in the area of Instructional Support, but improvements are needed in CLASS scores in
the area of Emotional Support and Classroom Organization.

Professional development for classroom staff has been scheduled in the areas of CLASS, and
Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting.

Currently, we are in good standing with meeting the requirement of enrolling at least 10% of our
students with a disability as required by the Office of Head Start. We have thirty-six students
with an Individualized Education Plan, nine IEP’s pending, and thirty-seven IEP’s to be
completed. We will meet our disability numbers for the school year; we only need two more
IEP’s to meet our goal of having 38 students enrolied with an IEP

Enrollment

Enrollment for the month of April 2025:

¢ Franklin County Head Start - 17 of 17 families enrolled
* Head Start @ Renaissance Academy - 50 of 50 families enrolled
e Jefferson County Head Start - 31 of 40 families enrolled
* Louise B. Royal Head Start - 57 of 57 famiiies enrolled
¢ Mabry Street Head Start - 65 of 66 families enrolled
e South City Head Start - 153 of 148 families enrolled

373 of 378 (98%) families were enrolled in Head Start for the month of April for the
2024 — 2025 School Year.

The Average Daily Attendance for the month of April was 82%. Franklin County Head Start
(88%), and Louise B. Royal Head Start (89%) met their Average Daily Attendance marks.
Jefferson County Head Start (82%), Mabry Street Head Start (78%), Renaissance Academy
Head Start (84%), and South City Head Start (79%) all fell shy of the required Average Daily
Attendance. The Daily Average Attendance requirement is 85%.

Health

We are meeting the requirements of our students having up to date immunizations, and
physicals. Currently, 89% of our children now have a dental home, and 92% of our children
have a completed dental exam. One-hundred percent of our children have a medical home.

In January we totaled 6,053 breakfasts, 6,252 lunches, and 5,967 shacks. We continue to do
well with ensuring our students are fed nutritional meals.

49



Federal and State Regulations

The Department of Children and Families inspected Franklin County Head Start during the
month of April, and the Head Start Center was in compliance in all areas.

s



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Margaret Watson, Human Resources Manager

RE: Summary Report for Human Resources Department
DATE: May 1, 2025

Summary Report for the Human Resources Department for the month April 2025.

e Continued updates to the Employee Policies and Procedures Handbook.
Initiated revisions to the Annual Performance Evaluations to align evaluations with
specific job duties. This will be an ongoing project.

» Successfully completed the Krizner Audit and Supervisory Training on April 30,
2025.

» |ssued an RFP for Team Building and Coaching Services; submission deadline is
05/02/2025.

* Program Managers Engagement Meeting to write new Onboarding and

Offboarding procedures.

Attended the HR Tallahassee Conference on April 29, 2025.

Scheduled to attend the FACA Conference on May 12 — 16, 2025.

Maintain attendance at the Big Bend SHRM monthly meetings.

Continue Human Resources trainings sessions to support staff development.

New Hires:

Tahina Benjamin — Teacher |

Denise Fields — Teacher Assistant Il
Breauna Shiver — Substitute Classroom Aide

Current vacancies:

(1) Head Start Center Director — Renaissance Academy
(1) Head Start Cook (PT) — South City

(1) Head Start Teacher; (1) Teacher Assistant (1) - Franklin

— 309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida 32301 « 850.222.2043
United ;@ www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.comg HED PARTNERS )
Way L= { frHUMAN SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend

51



Community Ac

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:
DATE;

Capital Area

Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager
Board Update for April 2025 — Emergency Services
May 5, 2025

tion

Agency

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started October 1, 2024

and will end September 30, 2025.

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households served for April 2025.

Calhoun | 20041 | 16727 1074 21745 3043 058 | 32 153
Franilin | 1785 | 16732 %13 20050 527 %639 | 30 132
Gadsden | 13736 | 6122 5716 1633 28/61 e | 37 173
Galf 1640 | 4 513 8 0717 14724 10 &
Tefferson | 10723 | 371 [ 13727 14736 30664 | 12 82
Leon 181516 | 130391 597154 | 124315 | 141353 | 3857732 | 456 1476
Liverty | 8720 s 7 1750 57 316 3 31
Wakslla | 8717 %19 o 14735 7 635 15 7z
Total 77332 | 18851 88220 | 215543 | 2447566 | 57771413 | 599 2184

Additional information listed below:

Total Emergency Services Utility Assistance (from Donated Funds) = 6

Wnited Way of the Big Bead

309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

52

UNITED PARTNERS ,
for HUMAN SERVICES
Thy Hpice for Humen Sesvicer



Family Support Services Qutreach
For Month of April 2025

DATE |EVENT COUNTY
| 4/1/2025 |Calhoun Children's Coalition Meeting ‘Calhoun

4/4/2025  Second Harvest Resource Fair Liberty

4/9/2025 |BBARC Big Bend Resource Meeting Leon

4/10/2025 | Capital City Chamber of Commerce Financial Empowerment Luncheon Leon

4/19/2025 |Good News Outreach Community Re-Entry Fair Leon

4/24/2025 |Goodwill Child Abuse Awareness Month Drop-in Breakfast and Resource Fair  |Leon

4/24/2025 Goodwill Career Center Reopening Event Calhoun (Jackson)

53




